CITY OF TUALATIN

Staff Report
TUALATIN
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Nicole Morris, Deputy City Recorder
DATE: December 9,2024
SUBJECT:

Consideration of Resolution No. 5827-24 Canvassing Results of the General Election Held in the
City of Tualatin, Washington and Clackamas counties, Oregon on November 5, 2024

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff respectfully recommends the Council adopt the attached resolution canvassing results of the

General election held in the City of Tualatin, Washington and Clackamas Counties, Oregon on
November 5, 2024

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

On November 5, 2024, a general election was held for three Council positions:
COUNCIL Position 2: Christen Sacco 8,418
COUNCIL Position 4: Danny O’Neal 3,907

Cyndy Hillier 7,506
COUNCIL Position 6: Valerie Pratt 8,512

Certified Results have been received from Washington and Clackamas Counties. A copy is attached
and the originals are on file.

ATTACHMENTS:

-Resolution No 5827-24 Canvassing Election Results of November 5, 2024
-Canvass of Votes



